From: Giti Mohmand

To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)

Cc: Kristen Pedersen; Greg Vogel

Subject: Sunshine Meeting Notice of Regular Board Meeting of The Arc San Francisco, September 13, 2022
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 9:57:48 AM

Attachments: The Arc SF Public Notice September 2022.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,

Please find attached our notice requirement of our Board of Directors Meeting scheduled for
September 13, 2022 for the Arc San Francisco.

Please confirm receipt of this meeting notice.
Warmly,

Giti Mohmand
Executive Assistant

www.thearcsf.org
(415) 940-2399
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The Arc San Francisco
1500 Howard Street San Francisco, CA 94103
phone (415) 255.7200 fax (415) 255.9488

The A”C www.thearcsf.org

San Francisco
" NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
For people with intellectual

and developmental disabilities THE ARC SAN FRANCISCO
IN COMPLIANCE WITH SUNSHINE ORDINANCE
PUBLIC ACCESS TO MEETINGS

DATE: September 13, 2022
TIME: 05:30-7:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
LOCATION: Via Zoom Meeting

Join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88359710944

Thirty minutes of public comment time will be included in the agenda which will
be posted 72 hours in advance of the meeting.

Persons who are unable to attend the public meeting may submit, by the time
the meeting begins, written comments regarding the subject of the meeting or
hearing.

e These comments will be made a part of the official public record.

e The comments will be brought to the attention of the person or persons
conducting the public meeting or hearing.

e Written comments may be submitted to the contact below.

Sincerely,

Gite Mohmand

Giti Mohmand (September 01, 09:42 PDT)

GITI MOHMAND, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT
The Arc San Francisco

1500 Howard Street

San Francisco, CA 94103
www.thearcsf.org

(415) 940-2399
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